LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING July 17 2012

I Call to Order

Mayor Dennis Behling called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

II Responding to the roll call were Bea Crites, Joe Gies, Bill Svehla, Chuck Birmes, and Ken Fortier. Wade Robson was absent.

III APPROVAL -

June Council Meeting Minutes

- A. Ald. Crites moved to accept minutes as presented.
- B. Ald. Svehla 2nd the motion.
- C. Motion carried

June Financials

- A. Mayor Behling explained the Other/Donations income and the Misc. expense was due to an error on the part of the State, which was rectified. Action has no real affect on the Budget.
- B. Ald. Gies moved to accept the records as presented.
- C. Motion seconded by Ald. Fortier
- D. Motion carried.

IV. Police Report

A. Mayor Behling stated that the June report was being presented and asked if there were any questions concerning the report, none asked. The Mayor stated that report would be available to the public.

Building Inspector Report

A. Mayor Behling stated that the report for 6/9 to 7/8/12 was being presented and asked if there were any questions concerning the report, none asked. The Mayor stated that report would be available to the public.

V. <u>OLD BUSINESS:</u>

- A. Traffic Signs
 - 1. There was a question from the floor as to why there was a speed sign on Lake and none on Jims Rd/Wayne Drive.
 - a. Mayor Behling stated that we would have to ask the Chief about the sign as the Police Department made the decision as to placement.
 - b. Officer Dave Hotchkiss has been issuing warning tickets on Jims Rd and Wayne Drive.

VI. NEW BUSINESS:

- A. Ordinance 12-05 re: Amending Procurement Procedures
 - 1. Mayor Behling asked for a motion for a first reading, which was made by Ald. Crites, Ald. Fortier, 2nd the motion, motion approved with 5 yeas, 0 nays.
 - a. Mayor Behling read the Ordinance in full.
 - b. There will be a second reading on August 20.
- B. Ordinance 12-06 re: Recreation of Zoning Regulations as Stand Alone Document
 - 1. Mayor Behling asked for a motion for a first reading, which was made by Ald. Fortier, Ald. Gies, 2nd the motion, motion approved with 5 yeas, 0 nays.
 - a. Mayor Behling read the Ordinance in full.
 - 2. Mayor Behling asked for a motion to suspend the rules and dispense with the full reading of the Zoning Regulations.
 - a. Ald. Svehla made a motion to dispense with the full reading of the Zoning Regulations, Ald. Crites 2nd the motion, motion approved with 5 yeas, 0 nays.

- b. There will be a second reading on August 20.
- C. Ald. Birmes stated that with communication issues during emergencies, he had talked to ARES (ham radio organization) concerning placement of a ham radio station in City Hall.
 - 1. Ald. Birmes also mentioned that grant monies may be available.
 - 2. Mayor Behling asked if there was any opposition within the Council. Since none was voiced we will pursue and report back later.
- D. Mayor Behling suggested as a means of promotion for Lakeview, that we purchase glasses with the Lakeview logo on one side and the Rotary logo on the other side to be used by the Rotary Club for the Hillbilly Chili Cookoff. Funds allocated for promotion could be used. This would be a way to support a service organization while promoting the City. Mayor Behling will check with AML to insure this would not be viewed as a conflict.

VII. <u>Items from the Floor</u>

- C. Ron Orelik in Crestwood Estates questioned what and why a spray was used to kill off vegetation, which affected his lawn (according to him) three feet from the street.
 - Carl Hill, who works for the City and helps with street maintenance, stated that Kilzall is
 used to spray vegetation along the roadside in order to curb the growth which can
 damage the road surface.
 - 2. Then Ron Orelik stated that there are cracks in Jims Road which are larger than the fill which is currently being used.
 - a. Mayor Behling stated that a street assessment was done by an engineering firm 2 years ago, and that repairs to the next set of streets on the "fair" list, would be addressed in the 2013 budget.

VIII. Adjourn

- A. Ald. Crites made a motion to adjourn
- B. Ald. Fortier seconded
- C. Motion carried
- D. Meeting adjourned 7:30 PM